
Notice of Meeting 
Polk City | Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 

************************** 
April 17, 2023 | 6:00 pm 

City Hall | Council Chambers 
Public Meeting participation in person or via phone 

Call in #515-726-3598 Participant Code 535355 
Public Members can provide comments directly to support@polkcityia.gov 
*any comments received before the time of the meeting will be made a part of the minutes 

 
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION DURING THE MEETING please contact the City Clerk 
by 6pm on the date of the meeting by email at jcoffin@polkcityia.gov with your name and address for 
the record.  You will be recognized for five minutes of comment.   

 
Broadcast live and playback will be available at https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel  

*************************** 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

 
Deanna Triplett | Chair 
Justin Vogel | Vice Chair 

  P&Z Commission Members: Ron Hankins | Krista Bowersox | Doug Sires | Doug Ohlfest | Amber Pringnitz 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 

4. Public Comments 
 

5. Approval of P&Z Commission Meeting minutes for March 20, 2023 
 

6. Recommend Council approve the Site Plan for On With Life 
 

7. Recommend Council approve consolidation of the current U-1 to GF zoning districts into a new 
GF-1 zoning district  

 
8. Reports & Particulars 

 Council Liaison, City Manager, Staff, and Commission 
 

9. Adjourn until May 15, 2023 

mailto:support@polkcityia.gov
mailto:jcoffin@polkcityia.gov
https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel


 
 

Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Jenny Coffin - City Clerk 

MEETING MINUTES 
The City of Polk City 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
6:00 p.m., Monday, March 20, 2023 

Polk City, Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) held a meeting at 6:00 p.m., on March 20, 2023, in City Hall Council Chambers. 
The agenda was posted at the City Hall office as required by law.  
These tentative minutes reflect all action taken at the meeting. 

 
1. Call to Order | Triplett called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call | Hankins, Bowersox, Vogel, Triplett, Ohlfest, Pringnitz (via Zoom), Sires (via Zoom)| In attendance  

 
3. Approval of Agenda 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Hankins and seconded by Ohlfest to approve the agenda. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
4. Public Comments | None 

 
5. Approval of Meeting Minutes 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Hankins and seconded by Bowersox to approve P&Z Commission Meeting 
Minutes for February 20, 2023. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

6. MOTION: A motion was made by Hankins and seconded by Vogel to recommend Council approve the Preliminary 
Plat for Lakeside Commercial Plat 1 subject to Engineering and Staff comments dated March 16, 2023. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  

 
7. MOTION: A motion was made by Hankins and seconded by Bowersox to recommend Council approve the 

Preliminary Plat/Stie Plan for Leonard Senior Living Plat 1 subject to Engineering and Staff comments dated March 
16, 2023 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
8. Reports & Particulars 

• Council Member Sarchet gave an update on the budget Council has been reviewing and he confirmed that 
council approved the City Hall/Community Room rezoning and Site Plan 

 
9. Adjournment   

MOTION: A motion was made by Bowersox and seconded by Ohlfest to adjourn at 6:23 p.m. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
Next Meeting Date – Monday April 17, 2023 



SITE PLAN REVIEW

Date: April 13, 2023 Prepared by: Kathleen Connor
Travis Thornburgh, P.E.

Project: On With Life  Project No.: 123.0424.01

GENERAL INFORMATION:

BACKGROUND:

The Polk City Nursing Home and Rehabilitation Center, outlined in black above, is located on a 3.4 
acre parcel on W. Washington Street. The building was constructed in 1976 to serve approximately 
66 residents.  

The property is zoned C-1 Single-family Detached Residential, and the facility will continue to 
operate as an existing non-conforming use.  The facility was purchased by One with Life, Inc. in 
October of 2022 for the purpose of renovating this facility for in-patient care.  The applicant 
understands the property will need to be rezoned prior to increasing the size of the building.

Improvements to the exterior of the building include painting the mottled pink brick with two shades 
of tan. The white lap siding in the gables will be updated with green and brown cement board panels.  
The existing front door and all windows will be replaced with architectural windows.  The columns 
on the front “porch” will be clad to provide an updated appearance.  The storage building will be re-
sided with cement board panels to coordinate with the main building.

Improvements also include renovation of the interior to include 20 single-occupancy rooms and 10 
double-occupancy rooms, each room with a private bath and closet, for a total of occupancy of 40 
residents.  The facility includes a large dining/activity room, nursing stations, exam room, whirlpool 
rom, offices, conference room, staff break room, kitchen, laundry rooms, storage, and mechanical 
rooms.

Owner/ 
Applicant: On With Life, Inc.

Requested 
Action: Approval of Site Plan

Location 1002 W. Washington St.
Size: 3.40 acres

Zoning: R-2 Single Family Detached 
Residential

Existing 
Use:

Nursing and Rehabilitation 
Center

Proposed 
Use:

In-patient skilled Nursing 
Facility 



On With Life
April 13, 2023
Page 2 of 2

SitePlan-02_2023-04-13_OnWithLIfe.docx

Site improvements include planting of additional buffer trees, installation of a larger fenced-in area 
with circular walking path on the northwest corner of the building, widening the driveway to the 
north parking area to allow two-way traffic to these parking stalls, addition of integral curb along the 
south perimeter of the existing parking lot, and installation of a grease interceptor and two new fire 
hydrants.

REVIEW COMMENTS:   Pursuant to staff’s review of Submittal #2, we have the following 
comments to offer:
1. Provide additional details to demonstrate the maximum height of the building, including roof 

peaks. Revise fire hydrants to be located distance equal to a minimum of 1.5 times the maximum 
height of the building.

2. Revise easement document and legal description as required by the City prior to Council Action.

RECOMMENDATION:  
Based on the satisfactory resolution of each of the foregoing review comments, we recommend P&Z 
approval of the Site Plan for On With Life, subject to the following:

1. Council approval of the Buffer Easement in conjunction with Site Plan.
2. The developer shall record the Buffer Easement and provide a recorded copy to the City 

Clerk prior to issuance of a Building Permit for On With Life.
3. Payment in full of all fees and professional billings.



On With Life

UTILITY WARNING

INDEX   OF   SHEETS GENERAL   LEGEND

On With Life

SITE PLAN FOR:

POLK CITY, IOWA

l l l l l l

www.iowaonecall.com
1-800-292-8989

ONE CALL
IOWA
ONE CALL

Know what's
before you dig.

below.
Call

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E 

- 2
30

1.
02

8PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

4121 NW URBANDALE DRIVE, URBANDALE, IA 50322
PH: (515) 369-4400

CIVIL DESIGN ADVANTAGE

EXISTING/ PROPOSED USE

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

SUBMITTAL DATES

ARCHITECT

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS

SURVEYOR

ZONING

OWNER/APPLICANT

VICINITY   MAP

ENGINEER

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

DATE OF SURVEY

BENCHMARKS

POLK CITY, IOWA

W WASHINGTON AVE

SITE

PARKING BLVD TY
LE

R
 S

T

W BROADWAY ST



S0
0°

30
'5

4"
E 

37
8.

45
'M

S0
2°

07
'1

3"
E 

37
8.

43
'R

N88°31'55"W 388.21'M
N90°00'00"W 389.11'R

N
01

°1
2'

00
"E

 3
77

.0
0'

S88°43'05"E 376.88'M
S89°49'20"W 376.88'R

EXISTING BUILDING
±20,205 SF

EXISTING BUILDING
±1,026 SF

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/12/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

C1.1

TO
PO

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

U
R

VE
Y/

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 

DEMOLITION NOTES

TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES

WATER SERVICE NOTE



W. WASHINGTON AVE.

10' PARKING SETBACK

35' BUILDING SETBACK

10
' P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K

10
' P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K

10' PARKING SETBACK

45' BUILDING SETBACK

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K

EXISTING BUILDING
±20,205 SF

EXISTING BUILDING
±1,026 SF

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/12/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

C2.1

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 P
LA

N

GENERAL NOTES

PAVEMENT THICKNESS



W. WASHINGTON AVE.

EXISTING BUILDING
±20,205 SF

EXISTING BUILDING
±1,026 SF

FFE=961.91

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/12/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

C3.1

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

GRADING NOTES

1 ENLARGEMENT #1

2 ENLARGEMENT #2

3 ENLARGEMENT #3



W. WASHINGTON AVE.

EXISTING BUILDING
±20,205 SF

EXISTING BUILDING
±1,026 SF

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l

l

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l

l

l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l

20
0' 

HY
DR

AN
T 

RA
DI

US

200' HYDRANT RADIUS

200' HYDRANT RADIUS

20
0' 

HY
DR

AN
T 

RA
DI

US

200' HYDRANT RADIUS

200' HYDRANT RADIUS

20
0' 

HY
DR

AN
T 

RA
DI

US

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/12/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

C4.1

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

UTILITY NOTES

WATER SERVICE NOTE



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/12/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

C5.1

D
ET

A
IL

S

1 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY TYPE B

3 PCC SIDEWALK4 STANDARD DUTY PCC PAVING5 HEAVY DUTY PCC PAVING

10 INTEGRAL 6" STANDARD CURB

2 CURB RAMPS GENERAL SECTION

7 GENERAL FEATURES OF AN ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK

9 ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN 6 CURB RAMPS OUTSIDE OF INTERSECTION RADIUS

8 P.C.C. WHEELSTOP
PLAN

48
60
72
84
96

24
36
42
48
60

18
24
30
36
42

Maximum Pipe Diameter
(inches) for 2 Pipes

At 180
Separation

At 90
Separation

TYPICAL SECTION

Manhole
Diameter
(inches)

11 SW-301 CIRCULAR SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/12/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

C5.2

D
ET

A
IL

S

2 CONCRETE WASHOUT

1 CORRUGATED METAL PIPE APRON3 METAL FLARED END SECTION AND FOOTING 4 WM-201 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

5 SILT FENCE

LOCATION STATION

ALTERNATE PLAN

TYPICAL PLAN

TYPICAL SECTION



W. WASHINGTON AVE.

EXISTING BUILDING
±20,205 SF

EXISTING BUILDING
±1,026 SF

PLANT SCHEDULE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/12/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

L1.1

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

LANDSCAPE NOTES

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

LEGEND



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

AF
TE

D
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

D
AT

E

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
15

) 3
69

-4
40

0 
  F

AX
: (

51
5)

 3
69

-4
41

0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

2301.028

04/12/2023
DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

O
N

 W
IT

H
 L

IF
E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

L2.1

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 D
ET

A
IL

S

3 DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

1 SHRUB PLANTING

2 CONIFEROUS TREE PLANTING

4 TREE PROTECTION 



keconnor
Callout
20 Single Rooms = 20 Beds10- Double Rooms X 2 = 20 BedsTotal = 4- beds

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval

keconnor
Oval



FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

T.O.W.
8' - 8"

HIGH SOFFIT
9' - 5"

W2 W2 W2 W2
W3 W3 W3 W3 W3

W2 W2 W2 W2 W2 W2

B.O. STRUCTURE
8' - 1"

100AW2

ALTERNATE NO. 1:
ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF REPLACEMENT

MASONRY COLOR
TREATMENT - COLOR 1

FIBERGLASS
WINDOW

MASONRY COLOR
TREATMENT - COLOR 2

MASONRY COLOR
TREATMENT - COLOR 2

CEMENT BOARD PANELS

FIBERGLASS
WINDOW

CEMENT BOARD
PANELS

CEMENT BOARD PANEL
TRIM BOARDS

ALUMINUM-FRAMED
ENTRANCE AND
STOREFRONT

CEMENT BOARD
PANELS ABOVE

WINDOWS

W8W8 W8 W8

A500

1

FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

T.O.W.
8' - 8"

HIGH SOFFIT
9' - 5"

W2 W2 W2 W2 W2 W2 W2 W2 W2
W2

SALVAGED EXISTING BRICK
INFILL WITH MASONRY
COLOR TREATMENT

SALVAGED EXISTING BRICK
INFILL WITH MASONRY

COLOR TREATMENT

W6 B.O. STRUCTURE
8' - 1"

CEMENT BOARD
PANELS

ALUMINUM-FRAMED
ENTRANCE AND
STOREFRONT

MASONRY COLOR
TREATMENT - COLOR 2

156A

FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

T.O.W.
8' - 8"

HIGH SOFFIT
9' - 5"

W2 W2

W4 W4

W1 W1 W1

SALVAGED EXISTING BRICK
INFILL WITH MASONRY
COLOR TREATMENT

SALVAGED EXISTING BRICK
INFILL WITH MASONRY
COLOR TREATMENT

B.O. STRUCTURE
8' - 1"

159A107A

HOLLOW METAL DOOR
AND FRAME-PAINTED

CEMENT BOARD
PANELS

ALUMINUM-FRAMED
ENTRANCE AND
STOREFRONT

MASONRY COLOR
TREATMENT - COLOR 2

CEMENT BOARD
PANELS

ADD WHITE CEMENT
BOARD BEAMS

CEMENT BOARD PANEL
TRIM BOARDS

MASONRY COLOR
TREATMENT - COLOR 2

W1

FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

T.O.W.
8' - 8"

HIGH SOFFIT
9' - 5"

W2 W1 W1 W1 W1 W1 W1 W1

SALVAGED EXISTING BRICK
INFILL WITH MASONRY
COLOR TREATMENT

SALVAGED EXISTING BRICK
INFILL WITH MASONRY

COLOR TREATMENT

B.O. STRUCTURE
8' - 1"

142 137A

ALUMINUM-FRAMED
ENTRANCE AND STOREFRONT

CEMENT BOARD
PANELS

MASONRY COLOR
TREATMENT - COLOR 2

CEMENT BOARD
PANELS

CEMENT BOARD PANEL
TRIM BOARDS

FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

1X4 TRIM

CEMENT BOARD
PANELS

FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

4X4 WHITE
CORNER TRIM

DARK BROWN
VERT CEMENT 

BOARD PANELS

ALTERNATE NO. 1:
ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF
REPLACEMENT

FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

OHD PAINTED
TO MATCH SIDING

FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

BROWN DOOR &
FRAME TO MATCH SIDING

CEMENT BOARD
PANELS

EXTERIOR MATERIAL LEGEND

EXISTING BRICK w/MASONRY COLOR TREATMENT - COLOR 1

EXISTING BRICK w/MASONRY COLOR TREATMENT - COLOR 2

CEMENT BOARD PANELS - COLOR 1 (GREEN)

CEMENT BOARD PANELS - COLOR 2 (BROWN)

FIBERGLASS WINDOW w/1" IGU AND ALUMINUM STOREFRONT, w/1" IGU

EXTERIOR MATERIAL AREAS (MAIN BUILDING)
SOUTH ELEVATION - 2,663 SF TOTAL WALL AREA
- EXISTING BRICK w/MASONRY COLOR TREATMENT - COLOR 1 & 2: 1636 SF (61.5%)
- CEMENT BOARD PANELS - COLOR 1 (GREEN) & COLOR 2 (BROWN): 193 SF (7.5%)
- FIBERGLASS WINDOW, STOREFRONT AND GLAZING: 834 SF (31%)

WEST ELEVATION - 2,030 SF TOTAL WALL AREA
- EXISTING BRICK w/MASONRY COLOR TREATMENT - COLOR 1 & 2: 1302 SF (64.5%)
- CEMENT BOARD PANELS - COLOR 1 (GREEN) & COLOR 2 (BROWN): 149 SF (7%)
- FIBERGLASS WINDOW, STOREFRONT AND GLAZING: 579 SF(28.5%)

NORTH ELEVATION - 2,840 SF TOTAL WALL AREA
- EXISTING BRICK w/MASONRY COLOR TREATMENT - COLOR 1 & 2: 1805 SF (63.5%)
- CEMENT BOARD PANELS - COLOR 1 (GREEN) & COLOR 2 (BROWN): 393 SF (14%)
- FIBERGLASS WINDOW, STOREFRONT AND GLAZING: 642 SF (22.5%)

EAST ELEVATION - 2,047 SF TOTAL WALL AREA
- EXISTING BRICK w/MASONRY COLOR TREATMENT - COLOR 1 & 2: 1459 SF (71%)
- CEMENT BOARD PANELS - COLOR 1 (GREEN) & COLOR 2 (BROWN): 149 SF (7%)
- FIBERGLASS WINDOW, STOREFRONT AND GLAZING: 439 SF (21%)

EXTERIOR MATERIAL AREAS (STORAGE BUILDING)
SOUTH ELEVATION - 471 SF TOTAL WALL AREA
- CEMENT BOARD PANELS - COLOR 1 (GREEN) & COLOR 2 (BROWN): 381 SF (81%)
- HOLLOW METAL DOOR & OVERHEAD DOOR: 90 SF(19%)

WEST ELEVATION - 317 SF TOTAL WALL AREA
- CEMENT BOARD PANELS - COLOR 1 (GREEN) & COLOR 2 (BROWN): 293 SF (92%)
- HOLLOW METAL DOOR & OVERHEAD DOOR: 24 SF(8%)

NORTH ELEVATION - 471 SF TOTAL WALL AREA
- CEMENT BOARD PANELS - COLOR 1 (GREEN) & COLOR 2 (BROWN): 471 SF (100%)

EAST ELEVATION - 317 SF TOTAL WALL AREA
- CEMENT BOARD PANELS - COLOR 1 (GREEN) & COLOR 2 (BROWN): 317 SF (100%)

N

KEY PLAN

PROJECT NUMBER

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

THESE DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PREPARED 
SPECIFICALLY FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED 

PROJECT. THEY ARE NOT SUITABLE FOR USE ON 
OTHER PROJECTS OR IN OTHER LOCATIONS 

WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL AND 
PARTICIPATION OF SVPA ARCHITECTS INC. 

REPRODUCTION IS PROHIBITED.

REVISIONS

ISSUANCE

A
u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

2
0
6
4

 O
n
 W

it
h
 L

if
e

 L
o
n
g

-T
e
rm

 S
k
ill

e
d
 C

a
re

/2
2
0
6

4
 O

n
 W

it
h
 L

if
e
_

L
o

n
g
 T

e
rm

 S
k
ill

e
d
 C

a
re

_
A

rc
h
_

R
2

2
.r

v
t

3
/2

0
/2

0
2

3
 3

:0
7
:1

4
 P

M

A200
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

22064

05/15/2023
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

2023

1002 W WASHINGTON AVE

POLK CITY, IA 50226

ON WITH LIFE
LONG TERM
SKILLED CARE

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"
1

SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"
2

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"
3

EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"
4

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"
5

STORAGE BUILDING EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"
6

STORAGE BUILDING NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"
7

STORAGE BUILDING SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"
8

STORAGE BUILDING WEST ELEVATION



4
' 
- 

0
"

3
' 
- 

6
"

EQ EQ

BOLLARD CAP

6" DIAMETER 
SCHEDULE-80 HOT-DIP 
GALVANIZED 
BOLLARD; FILL WITH 
CONCRETE

EXPANSION MATERIAL

6
" 

M
A

X
3

" 
M

IN

18" DIAMETER 
UNREINFORCED 
CONCRETE PIER

CIVIL PAVING - SEE 
CIVIL

1-1/8" O.D. TUBE W/ 1/8" THICK WALL
CONTINUOUS FILLET WELD TO DOOR 
FRAME

3/4" DIA. SOLID ROD LATCH BOLT

1-1/4" X 1/2" DIA. SOLID ROD LATCH
REST WITH 3/4" SHOULDER (X2 
PER DOOR)

STAINLESS STEEL RECEIVER 
SLEEVE
RECESSED INTO CONCRETE SLAB

DOOR FRAME

3/4" DIA. SOLID 
ROD HANDLE

4"X2"X1/4" 
STEEL TUBE

DASHED LINE INDICATES LATCH
BOLT IN CLOSED POSITION

CONCRETE PAVING - SEE CIVIL

FILLET WELD AND 
GRID SMOOTH 
PRIOR TO
PAINTING

3/16" DIAMETER ANTI-THEFT PIN INSERTED
THROUGH LATCH BOLT AFTER INSTALLATION
- TACK WELD IN PLACE PRIOR TO PAINTING

HANDLE LATCH

2
"

4
"

3
"

5
"

4"

2 1/4"

1
/4

"
2

"
1

/8
"

1/4" 1 3/8" 1/4"

7/8"

R 1"

2 1/4"

1
' 
- 

0
"

R 1" T
YP

6" DIAMETER SCHEDULE-80 
HOT-DIP GALVANIZED 
BOLLARD; FILL WITH 
CONCRETE

3/8" THICK BENT PLATE, 
FORMED TO PROFILE 
SHOWN - ANCHOR INTO CMU 
BLOCK

HSS TUBE STEEL WELDED TO 
BENT PLATE

HSS TUBE STEEL DOOR FRAME

TAMPER-RESISTANT 
STAINLESS STEEL FASTENER

2-BARREL HEAVY-DUTY HINGE WITH 
BRASS WEAR RINGS AND ZIK 
FITTINGS, 4 EVENLY SPACED AT 
EACH HINGE SIDE

8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS W/ 
FULLY GROUTED CELLS

#5 REINFORCEMENT BAR @ 32" O.C. 
W/ 18" STEM WALL EMBED W/ STD 
HOOK

EXTERIOR TREATED 
COMPOSITE WOOD PANEL

ANCHOR BOLTS AND ACCESS HOLES
SEE STRUCTURAL

1
 1

/8
"

2"

FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

4

A102

T.O. MASONRY
SEE WALL SECTION

2' - 0" 4' - 0" 7' - 4"

13' - 4"

FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

T.O. MASONRY
SEE WALL SECTION

17' - 4"

4

A102

T.O. MASONRY
SEE WALL SECTION

13' - 4"

FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

A102

3

2' - 0"13' - 4"2' - 0"

17' - 4"

T.O. MASONRY
SEE WALL SECTION

PREFINISHED
METAL COPING

CMU w/MASONRY COLOR
TREATMENT (COLOR 2) TO 

MATCH BUILDING

6" DIA GALV BOLLARD
w/HIGH-PERFORMANCE

COATING

COMPOSITE DECKING

HSS TUBE STEEL WELDED
TO BENT PLATE 

w/HIGH PERFORMANCE
COATING

A102

10

A1027

A102

8

A102 9

17' - 4"

1
3
' 
- 

4
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

4
' 
- 

0
"

7
' 
- 

4
"

2' - 0" 13' - 4" 2' - 0"

4

A102

3
' 
- 

0
"

1' - 0" 1' - 0"

3
' 
- 

0
"

FIRST FLOOR
LEVEL

0"

H
S

S
 2

X
2
X

5
/1

6

HSS 2X2X5/16

H
S

S
 2

X
2
X

5
/1

6

H
S

S
 2

X
1
X

3
/1

6

H
SS

 2
X1X

3/
16

H
S

S
 2

X
4
3
/8

HSS 2X2X5/16

H
S

S
 2

X
2
X

5
/1

6

HSS 2X2X5/16

H
S

S
 2

X
2
X

5
/1

6

H
S

S
 2

X
1
X

3
/1

6

H
S
S 2X

1X
3/16

H
S

S
 2

X
4
3
/8

HSS 2X2X5/16

EXTEND POST TO BEAR 
ON TOP OF FOOTING

LATCH BOLT - SEE 
HANDLE/LATCH DETAIL ON 
THIS SHEET

PL 1/4X2 PADLOCK PLATE 
WELDED TO FACE OF 
DOOR - PROVIDE 1" 
RADIUS ON EXPOSED 
CORNERS

HANDLE - SEE 
HANDLE/LATCH DETAIL ON 
THIS SHEET

EXTERIOR TREATED 
COMPOSITE WOOD PANEL

2-BARREL HEAVY-DUTY 
HINGE WITH BRASS WEAR 
RIGNS AND ZIRK FITTINGS, 
4 EVENLY SPACED AT 
EACH HINGE SIDE

PREFINISHED METAL 
COPING - CAP AT ENDS

EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

TWO LAYERS 3/4" WOOD SHEATHING, 
ADHERED AND SCREWED TOGETHER, 
FASTENED TO TOP OF WALL CONSTRUCTION

8" CMU BOND BEAM WITH (1) #5 CONTINUOUS 

8" CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS W/ 
FULLY GROUTED CELLS

#5 REINFORCEMENT BAR @ 32" O.C. W/ 
18" STEM WALL EMBED W/ STD HOOK

PAVING - SEE CIVIL

(2) #4 SIDE BARS, EACH FACE

(3) #5 CONTINUOUS TOP AND BOTTOM

#4 STIRRUPS 
AT 2'-0" O.C.

***CONFIRM ALL DETAILS WITH 

STRUCTURAL AND PROJECT SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO USING***

7 5/8"

EL 8' - 0"

N

KEY PLAN

PROJECT NUMBER

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

THESE DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PREPARED 
SPECIFICALLY FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED 

PROJECT. THEY ARE NOT SUITABLE FOR USE ON 
OTHER PROJECTS OR IN OTHER LOCATIONS 

WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL AND 
PARTICIPATION OF SVPA ARCHITECTS INC. 

REPRODUCTION IS PROHIBITED.

REVISIONS

ISSUANCE

A
u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

2
0
6
4

 O
n
 W

it
h
 L

if
e

 L
o
n
g

-T
e
rm

 S
k
ill

e
d
 C

a
re

/2
2
0
6

4
 O

n
 W

it
h
 L

if
e
_

L
o

n
g
 T

e
rm

 S
k
ill

e
d
 C

a
re

_
A

rc
h
_

R
2

2
.r

v
t

4
/1

1
/2

0
2

3
 8

:3
6
:0

8
 A

M

A102
TRASH ENCLOSURE

22064

05/15/2023
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

2023

1002 W WASHINGTON AVE

POLK CITY, IA 50226

ON WITH LIFE
LONG TERM
SKILLED CARE

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
5

BOLLARD DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

2
HANDLE / LATCH DETAILS

SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
1

TRASH HINGE DETAIL

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
9

TRASH ENCLOSURE WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

10
TRASH ENCLOSURE NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
7

TRASH ENCLOSURE EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

8
TRASH ENCLOSURE SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
6

TRASH ENCLOSURE PLAN

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
3

TRASH ENCLOSURE DOOR ELEVATION DETAIL

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"
4

TRASH ENCLOSURE TYPICAL WALL SECTION



 

 

 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 165 -  
U-1 AND GF ZONING DISTRICT REGULATIONS  

 
Date:  April 14, 2023    Prepared by:  Kathleen Connor, Planner 
Project:  Zoning Districts Update  Project No.:   123.0001.01 

Proposed GF-1 Government Facilities District: 

Most of the city’s facilities have been zoned U-1 Public Utility District for many years, including 
the existing City Hall, Police Station, Fire Station, Community Room, Water Plant, and 
Maintenance Facility.  The site designated for new City Hall / Community Center was recently 
rezoned to U-1 to match.  However, the U-1 district regulations, including the name of this district, 
do not correspond very well to the intended actually uses of the U-1 District.  
 
Attached is a proposed draft Ordinance that changes the name of the U-1 Public Utilities District 
to GF-1 Government Facilities District to more accurately reflect its use.  Additional changes to 
the old U-1 district regulations are shown in red as tracked changes in the draft Ordinance. 
 
This draft Ordinance also proposes to eliminate the existing GF Government Facility District 
which was added in 2013 per request of USACE at the time the federally-owned land north of the 
barrier dam was annexed.  However, this land was ultimately zoned U-1 instead and no land 
within the city has ever been zoned GF. Therefore, in order to avoid confusion and/or redundancy, 
staff recommends elimination of the GF district. 
 
We will be at the April 17th P&Z meeting to discuss this proposed Amendment to the Zoning 
District Regulations. 



 

 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-xx 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS AS IT 
PERTAINS TO THE REGULATIONS FOR THE U-1 PUBLIC UTILITY 

DISTRICT AND GF GOVERNMENT FACILITY DISTRICT 
 

 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Polk City, 
Iowa, the Municipal Code of the City of Polk City, Iowa, is hereby amended as follows: 

Section 1.  Section 165.04 of Chapter 165 Zoning Regulations is hereby amended 
by replacing the clause “U-1 Public Utility District” with the clause “GF-1 Government 
Facilities District”.  
 

Section 2.  Section 165.04 of Chapter 165 Zoning Regulations is hereby amended 
by deleting the clause “GF Government Facility District”.  

 
Section 3.  Section 165.12 of Chapter 165 Zoning Regulations is hereby amended 

by deleting the current Section 165.12 in its entirety and replacing it with the following 
Section 165.12: 

165.12  GOVERNMENT FACILITIES DISTRICT REGULATIONS 
(GF-1). The government facilities district zoned districts are intended to provide for 
publicly-owned and maintained buildings, utilities, parks and open space and 
related infrastructure and the development or redevelopment of major public 
utility facilities as needed on a City, State, or national level, while promoting the 
quality of life, health, and general welfare desired by the citizens of the City, all 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. It is intended that these districts shall not 
be used indiscriminately to permit any use that could potentially be detrimental to 
the intent of the Zoning Ordinance. 

1. Government Facilities District. The GF-1 district is intended to 
provide for the development and redevelopment of publicly-owned and 
maintained facilities for uses such as civic, educational, public and 
franchise utilities facilities.  The GF-1 district is also intended to provide 
for parks and reserve open space forincluding wildlife refuges, reservoirs 
and stormwater management facilities., and the development or 
redevelopment of major public utility facilities, maintenance facilities or 
franchise utility facilities. 

2. Principal Permitted Uses. Principal permitted uses for public 
utility districts are as follows: 

 

PUBLIC UTILITY ZONING DISTRICTS 

PRINCIPAL PERMITTED USE GF-1 

Animal Livery stable or riding academy. P 
Cemetery Services - Funeral Homes, Mortuaries. P 
Cemetery Services -– Cemeteries including accessory mortuaries if publicly owned. P 
Civic -– City Hall, Police Station, Fire Station, Libraries, Museums and similar 
institutions of an a civic, educational or philanthropic nature. P 

Civic - Public parks and playgrounds. P 



 

 

Civic – Public open space, wildlife refuges, and stormwater management facilities.  
Education - Primary and Secondary schools, public & private. P 
Public Transportation terminals, including bus stations, airports and landing fields. PR 
Public uses maintained by any agency of federal, State, or local government and or 
public or franchise utility structures and equipment 

P 

Religious Institutions. P 
Other public uses equivalent to the permitted uses listed above. P 
Key: 
P = Permitted Use 
PR = Permitted Use With Restrictions, provided said use is permitted as determined by P&Z and 
approved by City Council 
Blank = Use Not Permitted 

3. Restrictions for Principal Permitted Uses. The following 
restrictions shall apply to the appropriate Permitted Use with Restrictions: 

A. Public transportation terminals are not permitted in the 
GF-1 District except and specifically approved by Council on a 
Plat of Subdivision and the necessary public improvements and 
easements have been provided to support such use. 

4. Accessory Uses. Uses not permitted as a Principal Permitted 
Use for that zoning district shall not be permitted as an accessory use 
except as specifically permitted herein. The following accessory uses are 
permitted in industrial zoning districts: 

A. Customary accessory uses and structures incidental to 
permitted principal uses. 

B. Temporary buildings for uses incidental to construction 
work, which buildings shall be removed upon the completion or 
abandonment of the construction work. 

5. Accessory Structures. Accessory structures may be constructed on 
commercial government facilities properties as permitted in Section 
165.06. 

6. Site Development Regulations. Dimensional requirements for 
government facilities districts are as follows: 

 
SITE DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS FOR GOVERNMENT FACILITIES  
DISTRICTS 

Regulator GF-1 

Building Height Limit 
2 ½ stories 
or 35 feet 

Minimum Lot Area None 

Minimum Lot Width None 

Minimum Front Yard Depth 50 feet1 

Minimum Side Yard Depth 50 feet1 

Minimum Rear Yard Depth 50 feet1 

Notes: 

1. Building setback requirements for publicly- owned lands shall correspond to the minimum 
required yards for the abutting properties based on zoning of the abutting property, unless such 
setbacks aremay be reduced or waived by City Council, after notice and public hearing. 



 

 

2. Utility structures that are primarily located below ground, such as sanitary sewer lift stations 
and valve vaults, are exempt from building setback requirements.  However, the building 
setback requirements for associated above-grade structures shall correspond to the minimum 
required yards for the abutting properties based on zoning of the abutting property, unless such 
setbacks are reduced or waived by City Council, after notice and public hearing.   

 
7. Off-Street Loading. Off-street loading shall be provided as required by 
Section 165.17 for all government facilities districts. 

8. Off-Street Parking. Off-street parking shall be provided as required by 
Section 165.18 for all government facilities districts. 

9. Site Plans. Site plans shall be required for all uses in all government 
facilities districts except for improvements located on federally-owned lands. 
See Chapter 157 for Site Plan requirements. 

10. Exceptions and Modifications. See Section 165.16. 

 
  
Section 4.  Section 165.14 of Chapter 165 Zoning Regulations is hereby amended 

by deleting the current Section 165.14 in its entirety 
 
Section 5.  Section 165.19-4-C of Chapter 165 Zoning Regulations is hereby 

amended by replacing the clause “U-1” in the Table of Screening Requirements with the 
clause “GF-1” in two locations in said Table. 

 
Section 6.  All Ordinances or parts of any Ordinance in conflict with the 

provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict. 
 
Section 7.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this _______ day of______, 2023. 
 

 
                                                                      ___________________________________ 
                                                                      Steve Karsjen, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Jenny Coffin, City Clerk 
 

First Reading:     _____________ 
Second Reading: _____________ 
Third Reading:    ____________ 
Date Adopted:  _____________  
Date of Publication:  __________ 
 


	PZ Agenda -4.17.23
	March 20 2023 minutes PZ
	SitePlan-02_2023-04-13_OnWithLIfe
	SITE PLAN REVIEW

	OWL Site Plan 2023-04-12
	Sheets and Views
	8 2301028-Site - COVER
	1 2301028-Site - C1.1 TOPO-DEMO
	2 2301028-Site - C2.1 DIM
	3 2301028-Site - C3.1 GRADE
	4 2301028-Site - C4.1 UTILITY
	5 2301028-Site - C5.1 DETAILS
	C5.2 DETAILS
	6 2301028-Site - L1.1 LANDSCAPE
	7 2301028-Site - L2.1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS


	A100_Main Floor Plan
	OWL Architectural Elevations 2023-03-20
	Sheets
	A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	OWL Trash Enclosure Detail 2023-04-12
	Memo And Draft Ordinance_2023-04-14_New GF-1 District
	Memo_2023-04-14_AmendmentsToZoningOrdinance
	PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 165 -
	U-1 AND GF ZONING DISTRICT REGULATIONS

	2023-xx U-1 and GF Regulations_Draft2023-04-07




